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Dear Secretary

In accordance w1th the prov1s1ons of Section 42(1D)(a) of the above referenced Acts, you are
being notified that an application for a Waste licence, to which Section 42(1B)(a)(i) of the above

 Acts applies, was received by the Agency on 15/11/2013. The details of the apphcatlon are set

out below:
- - Name and address of applicant: -~ = The Minister for the Department of Agriculture
' 7 ' -~ Food & the Marine, Agriculture House, Kildare
L : ~ Street, Dublin 2
- Location of facility: - . The East Tip, Haulbowline Island, Cork
- National Grid Reference: E79532, N65455 '
- Relevant Inspector: . Brian Meaney
- Licence Application Reference No: ~ W0289-01 o

-~ Planning Application Reference No:  97/4031

A copy of the application the Environmental Inipact Statement (EIS) submitted by the apblicent
and assomated correspondence are available for 1nspection by you on the Agency’s website

www.cepa. i€

. In accordance with Section 42(1D)(a). of the above Acts, you are requested to respond to the .
Agency within 4 weeks of receipt of this notice and furnish any observations your authority has
~ in relation to the licence application and EIS: Where it is intended to submit a large amount of
documentation with your observations, it would be much appreciated if you could also include
an electronic copy of all documents in pdf format on a.CD ROM in order to facilitate the
publishing of your observations and attachments to the Agency’s website. :

. _Please note that a response to this notice is re(Llred even 1f vou have no observatlons to
make. ‘

-The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations if any, will be
considered as part of the licence application assessment process.’ You will be notified of the.

proposed determmation in due course.
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Yours sincerely

v Kehoe ;
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




